ERS, ﬁ@é@s

4600 MONTGOMERY N.E., BUILDING C, #101
ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87108
(505) 881-7376
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July 29, 1986
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H‘i’DROLOGY SECTION

Mr. Bernie J. Montoya, C.E.
Engineering Assistant

City of Albugquergue

P.O. Box 1293

Albugquerque, N.M., 87103

RE: DRAINAGE PLAN FOR SUNWEST BANK @ SIXTH & LOMAS (J-14/D62)

Dear Bernie:

In response to your preliminary review of the above-referenced
project, I offer the following:

1. MNote #6 on the plan states that the "Contractor is responsible
for erosion control during the construction phase, including
any provisions that need to be taken to divert any sediment
from entering the c¢ity vright-of-way". A specific type of
erosion control was not stated because the site 1is already
developed, the slopes are relatively mild and there may be no
need for erosion control.

Your timely assistance in this matter is appreciated.
Cordially yours,

CHAVEZ-GRIEVES CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

Jackle S. Mcbhowell
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